

19
To Friends of Baltimore, dear J^{as} & and
Nicholas Papstler

I have received Communications from
Baltimore Monthly meeting, directed to
Richmond Monthly meeting Indiana, which
our meeting was not willing to receive
& directed me to return them, and here
enclose a Certificate for John & Elizabeth
Evans, The Name of our Monthly meet-
ing, is White-water Monthly meeting, &
the monthly meeting at Milton Ind is
Milford Monthly meeting - This information
I was directed to convey; please to cut it off.
before being presented to the meeting
Respectfully Thy friend Stephen & Mary

Jan 24. 1844